
IF. No. 1061 

[(tlICJ crrstIi 5cr'ifino.;a ~~ (~) fc?UJt2s 
Cif~ Jn5uronc~ cIorporation ( l~pQt) (td. 
(A Joml Venture of Life InsLlrance Corporation of India) 

(~ ~ ~ 1i?lllwl'l1 ~~, ~()'(~ ~~ lJi 
<ft"I'lT~, ,a\'\ 3l'jm{ ~ ~~ 1J't ~ 1lfC(f) 

(Registered at Company Act 2053, Under Nepal Govt. Ministry of Industry 

As per Insurance Act, 2049 Ucense given to do life Insurance Business) 

~~ ~ 
Proposal No. Branch 

atf$! q;dlq;j "fT1f 
Agent's Name 

mot. ~. 

Code No. Dale' 

EIffif 'fIldffJd5 IdlO1llbl {I~dJ ~JICJII
 
CHILD ENDOWMENT PLAN (WITH PROfIT) ~ot. ,
 

Telephone No. 
(349) 

~ rr .. 
~ Gft+rr ~ '"fll (I¥'t 

E-mail Address 
LifE INSURA CE PROPOSAL FORM 

(tra- \iTr{ ~~ I ~~ fG;' W ffif~ ~, ~ qr 3W ~ fCflftiqifiI fiR' ~~~ ro ~ II 
(Please write answers clearly. Kindly give your answers in words. Strokes of the pen or dots or dashes will not be accepted as replies.) 

t ~fl:tctqi) ~ ;::rnr . . atm«f ~ !lI@Cl<fi<$, {I~l@ . 
1. Full name of Life Assured 

~;::rrlf . 
Father's Name 

Nalionall!y of the Ufe Assured and Proposer 

m "l!/~ 
Sex' Male I Female 

~. \ll~lqct>q;l ~;::rnr __ .. 
2 Full name of Proposer 

l \HftICict>¢l ~ ~ (4~1'tl1(*, ~) ~'"l!/ffi 
3. Full address of Proposerfor correspondence Sex. Male I Female 

¥. SI~lI'~ct>$l ~ trm .. SI fctI Cj <fit61 <flr~ ct till ~ 'ffiIT .. . 

4. Present Occupa!lon of Proposer Relal10nshlp between Proposer and Life Assured 

~. 
5. 

"Ilf+ld <$1 ~ fllfu 
Date of Birth of Life Assured 

ef\f\:n,*' m 'JI'lluI4,.ct>1 ~ 
DetailS of Age Proof 0 Life Assured 

~ lJtcI;T "{q;1f 

Amount Deposited 
~ 
Date 

~~ 
Age 01 Life Assured 

~ 
Sum Assured 

~./Rs .. 

etM~mr m 
Insurance Plan No Term 

~. 'IIfctlClct>1i1<l f.r:lw ~ '1,U 'fTlf, 0'TT"lT, m ~ iifl~dijllt61 "IRIT ~1R~ 
6 Full name and address of Appointee appointed by Proposer. Age and Relationship 

Wllh Insured 

~ •••••••• ~ ••••••••••• - , •••••••• , , •• , •••• '" p 

Mode of Payment 

~/~/~/~ 
Yearly I Half-yearly I Quaterly I MlJnthly 

~ 31IClllllQ; <I"lQq,lclit cMf2fao'l fllffi I 
Please out which IS nol necessary 

\9. ~ ~ ~ ~ 3\IClll~ct>dl ~ f<l; ~ ? 
7 Do you need Premium Waiver Benefit? 

~ ~ ~ ~ if. 90'1l[({ ~ ~ I 
Iryes fill up Form No. 101 



If ~ q;r;;ftcr;:r ~ mflr ~ 

~~li'r~~f'q;~f'cmuT'(~mrtt~~~~'(~~mftwr.ijlff~f'cmuT~~\~~~ 
~~ ~ I 1fr mrcr ijlff ~ iliT '( ~ ~~Yt~ ~ (~) ft;f. ~~ smIR ~ '( ~ lfijlIT ¥ ~ 

~~ li'r q;m ~~ ~~ I ~ If 1fr ~~ ~ f'q> ~ {q1~cN ~ TIl'iT ~ I 

Declaration by the Proposer 

I .. ... by whom this proposal of life insurance is proposed of .. .. 
hereby declare that I have read and understood all the aforementioned questions properly and given the answers are true in every particulars and that I have 
not withheld or concealed any information to the Insurer This proposal and declaration shall be the contract between me and life Insurance Corporation 
(Nepal) ltd. and if any untrue averment be contained therein, the said contract shall be absolutely null and void I also hereby declare that health condition 
of Life assured IS normal 

f1:fftf : ~ lIflr;rr. .. .. <rtt .. 
Date. Year Month Day

~ 

Place 
. 

~mren: 
Signature of Witness 

.. 

~;nl1 
Name of Witness 

. 

~~ .. ~ ~ mrcf 1H ~ mraf( err iter ~ 
Address of Witness Signature or thumb impression of Proposer 

m'+iCfiaiCflI 7ftt:lf \Ilffic1l~'1 / ~ ~ l)lft:tc1l~'1 

Agent's Confidential Report I Moral Hazard Report 

'11M ICliflCfll ~ 
Name of Proposer 

~ 
Age 

~~ 
Sum Proposed 

Ol"if+iI1Cfll ~ 
Name of Life Assured 

~ 
Age 

'JIMIClCfiCfll tmT '( ~ ~ 
Occupation and nature of job of Proposer 

~./1. q;. m "Hd I<I <t>\'ll~ <hfi;;Hfij ~ '1ii~ ? 

a. When did you know the Proposer? 

@'. 

b. 

<f; m 'Iltdlq<hq>; ~ ~ ? ~ ~ ~ fcrcn1Jf ~ t 
Are you related to the Proposer? If yes. give details. 

~./2. \1«11<1 <t>cN ~ ~ ~ ~ I ~ <IT CiQ"CffiTlI' <IT ~ 1;it; I 

Please state yearly income of proposer. Employment or Business or Other sources. 

V3. ~ ~ ~ ¥ +l1t4+lI:I(1 1JlllfVm ~ ~ ? 

What proof of income is verified by you Inrespect of income stated above? 

'¥./4. <f; ern{ ~ 'Iltdl<l<hcN ~ ~Rt'llRt ~ ~ 7 

'( ~ amtrorr ~ lItd1Cf "4l lH1 l ld ~ ? 

Are you personally satisfied with the financial standing of the proposer 
and justify the current proposal? 

'(.15. ~ tll+lI;:qMI ~ ~ ~ ~ ? 

What is the general condition of health of the life proposed 7 

\.16. <f; ~ 3flITf, ~ ~, q;11 ~, ~ ~ 3ft1ll' <IT ~ 

~~~? 
Does he/she have any physical deformity, impaired sight or hearing, physical 
impairment or mental retardation? 

'-3./7 <f; ~ ~ q~I\Jj'114ll ~ ~ldtl(!cN 0fIt+lT ~ / cf\f11d\'ll{ 

~~~~~7 
Have you explained fully the terms and conditions of the plan to the 
proposer/Insured? 



C:./8. If 'liT ~~ f'q; fffi ~~ llffif ~ ~ ~<l {Olt\¥ ~ \ ~ Wl t 
I hereby declare that the foregoing statements are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

~ ------ filfq . ~ ---~ ---~--
Place Date Year Month Date 

~~W 
Agent's Signature 

~ menUCfi (~ .-) Ll1>i1.. I',{'j ~ fcWt4\91 

Features of Child Endowment Plan (With Profit) 

qi) GftmW'f' ~ t1N ofurr ~ aillil;j€l ~ S1+:d14if)cil ~~ 5314f\qlfll ~ & ~ fir;! ~ I 
a) Incase of death of proposer dunng preml1Jm paytng term under Premium Waiver Benent the premium need not 10 be paid. 

"lS) 1ft!' ~~ <Mre ~~~ lfti ~ I 
0) Medical examination of life assured is nOI required under this plan 

Non Medical Special ~~ '+R" cfilrr ~ flFrwr t1N ~ qf;r S1'{(1lq<t>qi, ~ tJfWur Tf1 ~ I
 
If PWB laken and the case belongs to Non Medical Special Scheme then also Medical Examination of the Proposer IS not required.
 

rn qtf en ID ~ Cfjlf ~ qF1ilr(1ifil~(jCfl) mfu ~ Qffi tlTclfUCfi" (~ $) lffiAT... 
New Child Endowment Plan (with profit) for children aged 10 years or less than 10 years 

~ l(Fit11<tij ffi1lT ~ 1l1~1l1'11t1~ 

Eligibility Conditions for the Plan 

~ 
Minimum 

o crt (~ "I""fl~"'41I) 
a yr (Last birthday) 

3ff~ 
Maximum 

90 ~ (~\jHi~1+{t) 
10 yrs. (Last birthday) 

mm 
Entry age 

trfttrcR ~~ 
Maturity age 

~o eM" ~ ~ 1M ifi+W 
20 yrs (Last birthday) 

'l{~ qlf (ijfi'lf ~ '1 Pit ifi+i lJ 
45 yrs (Nearer birthday) 

~~ 
Polley Term 

~~ qlf 
15 yrs. 

. ~o,ooo 

Rs 50.000 

~~ qlf 
35 yrs. 

~ ~ 0 t1R!f (~. 'i, 000 cpT ~) 
Rs. 50 Lacs (In mUltiple of Rs. 5000) 

~ "{q;if 

Sum Assured 

~ lfm=~~~ 
Risk Commencement 

~ 'JW'Sf ~ ~ q~(n:qll'l. ~ ~ eN m ~ (~ VG'IT ~~) mfir ~ cfl¥1I;j~ RqMlc ~~~ ~ I 
Risk under the policy will commence after 2 years from the date of the policy or the policy anniversary fatling after 5 years of age whichever Is later. 

Qf<4Cf4i'11 ~ 

Maturity Benefit 

~ m ~~ ~~~ OjI'1~ifil ~ ~"{q;if~~ ~ I 
Sum assured along with vested bonus IS payable on survival at malunly 


